
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Compliance Requirement Past Due
Wilczek, Jessica A. <JessicaWilczek@coreresources.com> Mon, Feb 17, 2025 at 9:07 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Stafford, Natalie" <NatalieStafford@coreresources.com>, "Munz, Bob" <RobertMunz@coreresources.com>

Hi Leigh – My records show this is due on the 28th of February, if that’s not the case may we have an
extension to the 21st?

 

Regards,

 

Jessica

 

**Please note my new email address is jessicawilczek@coreresources.com**

 

Jessica Wilczek

Health and Safety Manager

Mountain Coal Company, L.L.C.

A Subsidiary of Core Natural Resources

O 970.929.2308 | M 970.250.1570

corenaturalresources.com
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From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2025 5:13 AM
To: Wilczek, Jessica A. <JessicaWilczek@coreresources.com>
Cc: Leigh.Simmons@state.co.us; amy.eschberger@state.co.us
Subject: Compliance Requirement Past Due
Importance: High

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

[Quoted text hidden]

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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